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Making a success of Employer Engagement





1st February 2008
	Karen Barford
44 Oaklands Venue,

Saltdean,

Brighton,

BN2 8LQ


	

	
	


Dear Karen,

I enclose your contract together with our company Grievance, Disciplinary and Dismissal policies. 

Please can you arrange to sign this by the 7th February 2008? If it has not been signed by then you will be deemed to have accepted all the contractual terms. 

I have provided you with a permanent contract as opposed to a fixed term contract on your request. However I must point out that the initial funding is only available for 6 months. Were I not to secure future funding then I would have to give you notice (one month as agreed) in the 5th month so your contract would end at the point the funding ran out.

I look forward to hearing from you. If you have any questions in relation to either the contract or the new policies please speak to me.

Yours sincerely,

Claire Mitchell
Managing Director

Engage Employment Solutions Ltd

Engage Employment Solutions Ltd


Claire.mitchell@engagesolutions.org.uk

www.engagesolutions.org.uk

Company No. 6361340
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